
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE CABRA-GLASNEVIN JPC 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE RICHARD O'CARROLL ROOM, CITY HALL, DUBLIN 2 AND VIA 

REMOTE VIDEO CONFERENCING 
 

ON TUESDAY 30 JANUARY 2024 AT 10.00 AM 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

TUESDAY 30 JANUARY 2024
  PAGE 
 
1   With reference to the minutes of the meeting held on 24th October 2023.   

 
2 

2   With reference to a presentation from City of Dublin Youth Services   
 

3 - 18 

3   With reference to Garda Reports.   
 

19 - 27 

4   With reference to Garda Work Plans.   
 

28 - 55 

5   Any other business.   
 

 

 

WEBCASTING NOTICE 
 
This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm 
if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. 
 
You should be aware that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014, the Data Protection Act 1988 and 2018, 
General Data Protection Regulations (EU) 2016/679 and the Defamation Act 2009. Data collected during this webcast will be retained 
in accordance with the legislation. 
 
Therefore, by entering the Council Chamber/Meeting Room and using the seats around the meeting tables, public gallery etc., you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Chief Executives Department on Extn. 2101 or DD (01) 222 2100. 

 



 
 

MINUTES OF THE CABRA GLASNEVIN JPC 
HELD ON 24TH OCTOBER 2023 

 

 
 
 
1. With reference to the minutes of the meeting held on 25th 0July 2023.   

ORDER:  Agreed. 
 
2. With reference to Garda Reports.   

ORDER:  Reports noted. 
 
3. With reference to Garda Work Plans.   

ORDER:  Work plans noted. 
 
4. Any other business.   

Halloween 2023 Public Domain, Community Development and Garda response and plans 
discussed. 
Presentation from Cllr. Cat O’Driscoll on Urban 95 Programme. 

 
 
Councillor Cieran Perry 
Chairperson 
24thOctober 2023 
 
Councillors: 
Cieran Perry, Séamas McGrattan, Eimer McCormack, Declan Meenagh, Cat O’Driscoll, Darcy 
Lonergan, Ray McAdam. 
 
Gardaí: 
Sergeant John L’Estrange, Superintendent Peter Burke, Inspector Kieran Farrelly, Sergeant Jonathan 
O’Brien, Inspector Ruth Wall, Superintendent Cormac Brennan, Inspector Fionntain Corcoran, 
Sergeant Stephen Donnelly. Sergeant Aidan Monahan  Sarah Middleton, Exec Officer.  
 
Oireachtas  
Senator Mary Fitzpatrick 
 
Officers 
Lorraine Brogan, Gráinne O’Grady, Muskan Sahdev, Emer Wilson, Seán Walsh, Mary Lynch. 
 
Community / Business Reps: 
Dorothy Prendergast, Paul O’Farrell, Colm Dunleavy,  
 
 
Apologies 

Cllr. Colm O’Rourke, Senator Marie Sherlock. 
 

Page 2



Presentation to 
Joint Policing 
Committee

City of Dublin Youth Services

30/01/2024

P
age 3



Defining Youth Work 

In the Youth work act 2001, Youth work is defined as:
“a planned programme of education designed for the purpose of 

aiding and enhancing the personal and social development of young 
persons through their voluntary participation, and which is -

complementary to their formal, academic or vocational education 
and training; and provided primarily by voluntary youth work 

organisations’’

P
age 4



City of Dublin Youth Service Overview

• City of Dublin Youth Services co-operates and works with a broad range of 
statutory and voluntary agencies, both at city and at national level to enhance 
youth work provision. Our core philosophy is that we embrace community 
development principles to ensure social inclusion and empowerment of young 
people. By employing a young person-centred approach, we contribute to the 
development of vibrant community youth work enabling young people to learn, 
develop and grow.

• City of Dublin Education Training Board , through the City Of Dublin Youth Service, 
is also responsible to the Department of Children, Equality, Disability, Integration 
and Youth (DCEDIY) and the Department of Education for the administration of 
grant aid.

P
age 5



Our Role 

• Support the Development of Youth Services and Voluntary Youth 
Clubs across the City of Dublin. 

• Administering grant supports to Youth services and Voluntary Youth 
Clubs .

• Through our role as mid level governance agency, we support, 
monitor and promote development in partnership with Youth 
Services to ensure quality programmes for young people.

P
age 6



City Wide Data from 2022   

• 47 Community Based Youth Projects/Services 

• Number of young people engaged in projects/services – 69,122

• Total of contacts for young people engaged in projects/services – 386,100

• Direct Delivery Hours provided by projects & services – 998,031.42

• Number of WTE posts funded under UBU – 229.22 /9% vacancy rate 

• Total number of hours of access to facilities – 79,805

• Volunteer Led – number of young people 6835

• Number of Volunteers 1554

P
age 7



• UBU Your Place Your Space is the targeted funding scheme for youth work nationally.  

• The mission of UBU is to provide out of school supports to marginalised, disadvantaged or vulnerable 
young people (aged 10-24) in their communities, to enable them to overcome adverse circumstances and 
achieve their full potential. 

• Each ETB completes an Area Profile Needs assessment and Service requirement to identify and prioritise 
the needs of young people who fall within the defined target group for UBU projects. 

• Projects apply for funding through the ETB demonstrating how they will intend to meet the needs 
identified in the Service Requirement. 

• Funded organisations are required to report annually as well as participate in the Performance Oversight 
and Engagement Framework, including 3 Planning Progress and Review Meetings annually. 

• Funded organisations apply for renewal of funding annually. 

The UBU Your Place Your Space Funding Scheme

P
age 8



Role of City of Dublin Youth Services in Relation to UBU 
Scheme

• The role of City of Dublin ETB under the UBU Your Place Your Space scheme is mid level governance.
• Administering funding to funded organisations. 
• Reviewing, considering and processing grant applications from funded organisations and making recommendations 

to DECDIY.

P
age 9



P
age 10



Funded UBU Service’s
• Cabra for Youth €292,253 (2024 Allocation, Strand A Service Provision)

• Strand A funding is for the direct delivery of youth services.

• Cabra Parkside community sports centre €379,663 (2024 Allocation, Strand B Facilities)
• Strand B is funding to support the access for young people to existing youth facilities originally built using Young 

people’s facilities and services fund 1 and 2. 
• DCC through Cabra Parkside community sports centre provided access to Cabra for Youth, FAI and DCC Sports 

Development officers. 

Voluntary Clubs and Groups
• 177th Glasnevin Scout Group
• Annamoe Youth Group
• Order of Malta Cabra Unit

• Number of Clubs and groups that border these areas.

Current Service Provision in Cabra Glasnevin Area

P
age 11



• Cabra for Youth currently operate out of 2 premises within the Cabra area. 
• Cabra Parkside Community Sports Centre. Shared building with 1 office and 1 youth work space. 
• St Bernards Hall, Faussagh Avenue. 

• Currently employ 1 FT Project leader, 3 Youth workers (2.6 FTE) and 1 PT Administrator.

• Areas in which they cover include Cabra West A,B,C,D and Cabra East A,B,C primarily. 

• Operating to a Service Requirement approved by DCEDIY that outlines groups and 
numbers of young people to be worked with over the year.

Cabra for Youth Service Provision

P
age 12



• Currently have 3 main target groups of young people as per their service requirement.
• Young people aged 10/24 who are experiencing economic, social and cultural disadvantage who are living in an area of high 

deprivation (-10 or lower on Pobal maps).  Issues affecting this target group include poor self-esteem, anxiety, poor educational 
success.

• Young people aged 10-24 who are experiencing marginalisation, whose specific circumstances limit their opportunities. Issues 
affecting this target group include bullying, addiction, discrimination and lack of safe spaces.

• Young people aged 14-24 who are vulnerable or at risk of not flourishing. Issues affecting this target group include young people 
at risk of becoming involved in anti-social behaviour and young people at risk of leaving the formal education system and low 
educational attainment. 

• Based on resources it is envisaged that Cabra for Youth would work with at least over the year;

• 50 Young people within Target group 1
• 25 Young people within Target group 2
• 15 Young people within Target group 3

Cabra For Youth Service Provision

P
age 13



• January 2023 to October 2023 (Based on most recent PPRM Meeting)
• 463 Sessions delivered to young people. 
• Approx 2800 Contacts with young people. 
• Programmes include Summer programme provided over summer months including trips out and interest-

based programmes in-house. Other methods of working with young people included Drop in’s, structured 
small group work focusing on small groups of young people giving youth workers the space to explore 
issues and develop young people’s skills. Specific groups such as LGBTIQ+ groups, young men’s groups, etc. 

• Info Based on Progress Report for 2022 (Full Year)
• Approx 948 hours of service delivered to Young People
• 216 individual young people
• 2561 contacts

Data – Cabra For Youth

P
age 14



• Following a request from DCEDIY to look at services available to young people living in the 
Pelletstown Royal Canal Park area.

• Overall aim was to gather data into the needs of young people living within the Royal 
Canal area with specific regard to community and service provision for young people. 

• Dr Maria Quinlan was commissioned to complete the work of behalf of City of Dublin 
Youth Services. 

Community Needs Assessment in the Pelletstown and 
Royal Canal Park April 2023 

P
age 15



Key Findings
• Young people who participated in the research spoke about the lack of spaces available to them in 

proximity to their homes. 
• Both adults and young people spoke of the lack of community, identity and belonging within the area. 
• Residents felt community spaces where are after thought, squeezed into small areas and not fit for 

purpose.

Methods used and Key Findings

Methods used
• Consultation group with local residents.
• Focus groups with local residents including use of photo voice method of research. 
• Focus groups with young people living in the area. 
• Analysis of secondary data including demographic data analysis. P

age 16



• Development of a volunteer strategy and to promote the development of volunteer led 
youth clubs within the area. 

• Provision of mainstream youth support, eg Volunteer led youth clubs.
• Ensure young peoples voices are captured and young people are engaged with in the 

development of any new service developments. 

Research recommendations  

P
age 17



For further information;

• City of Dublin Youth Service (01) 4321100

• Mark Harding, Area Manager Dublin North Side, 087 0514793   
mark.harding@cdysb.cdetb.ie

• Joe Byrne, Liaison Officer Dublin North West, 086 8033084,  joe.byrne@cdysb.cdetb.ie

Contact Details

P
age 18

mailto:mark.harding@cdysb.cdetb.ie


DMR West - SDCC JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Cabra Period 
1st of October  - 31st of 

December 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Michael McNulty Date of JPC Meeting 30th January 2024 

 

 2022 2023 
Percentage 

Change 

Detection Rate 

2022* 

Detection Rate 

2023* 

Assault Causing 

Harm 
4 13 +225% 23% 21% 

Assault Minor 14 10 -29% 8% 9% 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
1 1 0% 0% 0% 

Burglary 9 16 +78% 5% 14% 

Criminal Damage 33 31 -6% 15% 13% 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% NA NA 

Robbery from 

Person 
0 1 +100% NA 14% 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
0 2 +200% 67% 0% 

Theft from the 

Person 
2 4 +100% 8% 13% 

Theft from MPV 11 33 +200% 1% 6% 

Theft from Shop  29 31 +7% 42% 18% 

Theft (Other) 7 14 +100% 10% 2% 

 UT of Vehicle  20 11 -45% 10% 19% 

Fraud / Deception 7 3 -57% 12% 5% 

Public Order 

Incidents 
28 21 -25% 43% 46% 

 
 
* Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



DMR West - SDCC JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  2 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection Rate 

2022* 

Detection Rate 

2023* 

ASBO Issued 0 0 0% NA NA 

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% NA NA 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

3 5 +67% 71% 78% 

Possession of 

Drugs for Personal 

Use 

3 9 +200% 78% 76% 

Possession of 

Offensive Weapon 
0 2 +200% 75% 75% 

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
24 14 -42% NA NA 

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
33 29 -12% NA NA 

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection Rate 

2022* 

Detection Rate 

2023* 

Domestic Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence Disclosed 

46 43 -7% NA NA 

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

9 4 -56% 75% 69% 

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 
 

Page 20



DMR West - SDCC JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

The Drug Related Intimidation work mentioned at the last JPC has been continuing and has been 

active across the K District. A number of people have been arrested in relation to this type of activity 

and are presently before the courts.  

 

The Halloween campaign which was a multi-agency approach undertaken with DCC resulted in huge 

improvements over previous years. The active engagement with community stakeholders, advance 

visits to schools, working closely with contractors and the planned events themselves worked well 

and will be built upon for future years.  

 

Anti-Social behaviour continues to be targeted and locations where this is taking place identified. In 

one area, constructive discussions have taken place between AGS and management Companies. A 

raft of measures have been undertaken in order to tackle this behaviour.  

 

A large operation took place with the public transport providers which saw Gardaí using all forms of 

public transport to tackle criminality and anti-social behaviour. AGS worked with Irish Rail 

enforcement staff in order to provide support when dealing with fare evaders. A number of drug 

searches took place and arrests were made in relation to Warrants and Public Order Offences. 

 

The annual Christmas Dinner for the Retired Active Persons group returned for the first year since 

COVID. This was organised by Garda Ciara McGrath, Cabra Community Policing, and catered for 65 

older people. The event was supported by Dublin City Council and was a huge success.  

 

Cabra once again is host to a foreign dignitary and a large scale Security Operation has been 

implemented for the Phoenix Park. This provides an opportunity to re-engage with stakeholders and 

local residents.      

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 21



Bridewell District - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Bridewell, DMR Period 01 Oct  23 – 31 Dec 23 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Paddy Mc Menamin Date of JPC Meeting Tuesday 30th January 2024 

 

 
2022 

Oct-Dec 

2023 

Oct-Dec 

Percentage 

Change 

12 Month 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

12 Month 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
18 9 -50% 12% 24% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Assault Minor 20 32 +60% 18% 15% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
1 0 -100% - na Figures from PULSE 

Burglary 18 16 -11% 23% 25% 
Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Criminal Damage 

– not by fire 
45 60 +33% 15% 29% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 - na na 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Person 
4 6 +50 9% 23% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
7 2 -71% 38% 36% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft from the 

Person 
20 13 -35% 4% 2% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft from MPV 21 20 -5% 7% 11% 
Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft from Shop  29 38 +31% 32% 41% 
Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft (Other) 26 69 +165% 13% 10% 
Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

 UT of Vehicle  11 19 +72% 10% 14% 
Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Fraud / 

Deception 
32 19 -41% na 5% Figures from PULSE 

Public Order 

Incidents 
62 93 +50% 85% 92% . Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

 
 
* Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



Bridewell District - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  2 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  

2022 

Oct-Dec 

2023 

Oct-Dec 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

ASBO Issued 0 0  -  Figures from PULSE 

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 0 - na na 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

30 30 0% 66% 79% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

32 34 +6% 60% 72% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

13 19 +46% 74% 87% 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
151 322 +113% Na Na 

Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
53 92 +74% na na Figures from PULSE 

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  

2022 

Oct-Dec 

2023 

Oct-Dec 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence 

Disclosed 

74 39 +47% na na Figures from PULSE 

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

9 12 +33% na na Figures from PULSE 

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 
 

Page 23



Bridewell District - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 24



Mountjoy - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Fitzgibbon St (Mountjoy) Period 
1st October – 31st December 

2023 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Paddy Mc Menamin Date of JPC Meeting 30th January 2023 

 

 
2022 

YTD 

2023 

YTD 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
6 19 +216% 39% 29% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Assault Minor 36 41 +14% 13% 8% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
1 0 -100% 33% 66% Figures from PULSE 

Burglary 25 33 +32% 15% 17% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Criminal Damage 

– not by fire 
74 68 -8% 14% 22% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% - - Source - DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Person 
6 4 -33% 36% 15% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
2 1 -50% 30% 62% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft from the 

Person 
10 26 +160% 9% 4% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft from MPV 27 38 +40% 8% 6% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft from Shop  61 28 -54% 24% 38% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Theft (Other) 34 36 +9% 11% 14% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

UT of Vehicle  27 28 +4% 8% 9% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Fraud / 

Deception 
114 55 -51% 11% 8% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Public Order 

Incidents 
42 35 -16% 86% 89% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

 
 
* Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Mountjoy - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  2 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  

2022 

YTD 

2023 

YTD 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

ASBO Issued 0 2 200%   Figures from PULSE 

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 2 200%   Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

11 15 +36% 95% 100% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

10 19 +90% 93% 100% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

4 9 +125% 87% 84% Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
71 148 +109% - - Source – DMR NC Week 52 Analysis 

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
39 47 +20% - - Figures from PULSE (1st Oct to Dec 31st) 

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence 

Disclosed 

77 43 -44% - - 
Figures from PULSE (1ST Oct to 31st 

December) 

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

3 4 +33% 100% 100% 
Figures from PULSE (1st July to 30th 

September) 

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 
 

Page 26



Mountjoy - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

877 patrols undertaken in the Mountjoy District from 1st of Oct to 31st of December 

2023 (1777 in U District in total).  This involves Gardaí in high visibility clothing 

patrolling the areas on the beat, pedal cycle and patrol vehicles. 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 27



 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Cabra Period 
1st of October  - 31st of 

December 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Michael McNulty Date of JPC Meeting Tuesday 30 January 2024 

Garda Patrol 

activity 
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments (For internal use only) 

Assault Causing 

Harm 
4 13 +225% 23% 21% 

 

7 Incidents are Domestic Violence Related 

with suspects nominated and 4 of which 

resulted in charges 

1 Incidents where male was assaulted but IP 

not co-operating 

1 Incident where land lord assault by tenant, 

male charged 

1 Incident as a result of road –rage between 

female  driver and  female neighbour, IP was 

5 months pregnant at the time – 

investigation ongoing 

1 incident of male assaulted by group of 

males, no suspects identified 

1 incident of a male assaulted by 2 unknown 

males but IP believes it’s in relation to a 

recent drugs seizure in his premises. 

1 incident of male stabbed in side, not co-

operating. IP is prolific burglar from outside 

the district 

Assault Minor 14 10 -29% 8% 9% 

3 Incidents have suspects nominated. 2 of 

these incidents are Domestic Violence 

related.  

1 incident if security guard assaulted by 

customer in Aldi  

1 incident of male assaulted in phoenix park 

by group of teenagers 

1 male punched by male in a pub, no 

complaint made 

1 male assaulted outside a restaurant by 

unknown male 

2 incidents involve people known to each 

other 

1 incident may not be a assault, female 

verbally abused by taxi driver, investigation 

ongoing 

Page 28



Garda Patrol 

activity 
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments (For internal use only) 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
1 1 0% 0% 0% 

 s/o forced entry through front door, 

went upstairs to where IP was located in 

his bedroom and attempted to gain 

entry. IP held door closed, in the process 

received a cut to his arm, which he 

believes was caused by a knife. The 

intruder left the scene in a white VW 

Passat vehicle. IP unwilling to co-operate 

with Gardai, Enquiries ongoing. 

Burglary 9 16 +78% 5% 14% 

4 incidents of break in at schools,  

2 incidents of business premises 

1 incident of ex-boyfriend broke into 

house and was charged 

9 The other burglaries are all related to 

homes, and many are attempt only – 

where home owners found damage to 

windows or doors in attempts to break 

Criminal Damage 33 31 -6% 15% 13% 

The majority of incidents are damage to 

vehicles either in a suspected attempt to 

steal the vehicle or steal contents from 

the vehicle. Other incidents involve  

vehicles being set alight and S/O 

charged 

 

4 incidents involve IP properties where 3 

s/o are nominated. 

 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% NA NA  

Robbery from 

Person 
0 1 +100% NA 14% 

Male attempted to rob a bag of I/P 

receiving a number of punches while 

walking from the maple centre,  

Robbery from 

Establishments 
0 2 +200% 67% 0% 

1 incident where male and female 

snatched money from a till in shop 

pushing the cashier stealing €280. 

1 incident at petrol station where male 

produced a unbroken glass bottle and 

stole €100 

Theft from the 

Person 
2 4 +100% 8% 13% 

Head phones snatched from woman’s 

head while on a bus 

Delivery driver had a package stolen 

Laptop stolen from person having me 

through Facebook marketplace  

DVSA where  phone charger was stolen 

and I/P hit with same 

Page 29



Garda Patrol 

activity 
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments (For internal use only) 

Theft from MPV 11 33 -200% 1% 6% 

12 of the 33 incidents occurred in 

the Phoenix Park. There are a variety 

of locations within the park with the 

Papal Cross and Polo Grounds being 

the most frequent. A complete 

absence of CCTV at all of these 

locations hampers investigations 

 

11 incidents relate to cars being left 

open overnight 

Theft from Shop  29 31 +7% 42% 18% 

9 incidents at Aldi a reduction of 11 with  

one detection 

Supervalu 6 with one detection 

Tesco’s 11 with three detections 

 

A day of action targeting specific prolific 

offender was conducted in conjunction 

with DDU Cabra. This led to a number of 

arrests and suspects before the courts.  

    

Theft (Other) 7 14 +100% 10% 2% 

The thefts (other) category involve a 

variety of offences including theft of 

take away food, theft of a phone and the 

theft of a trailer from a building site.  

 

 UT of Vehicle  20 11 -45% 10% 19% 

The vehicles and methods used can be 

broken down as follows: 

4 – Motorbikes / scooters – all taken 

without keys – one chained 

1 – Japanese Import – taken without 

keys 

1 –  attempted Hijacking of a car – 1 

female passengers, drunk male arrested 

 

5 taken without keys 

 

Fraud / 

Deception 
7 3 -57% 12% 5% 

2 incident relates to an online fraud.. 

The other incident related to a stolen 

bank card that was tapped to buy goods 

in a shop 

 

Public Order 

Incidents 
28 21 -25% 43% 46% 

Most of these incidents relate to person 

under the influence of intoxicants, no 

incidents of note 

 

Page 30



 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments (For internal use only) 

ASBO Issued 0 0 0% NA NA  

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% NA NA  

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

3 5 +67% 71% 78% 

Intelligence led operations targeting a 

variety of premises in Cabra. The total 

value of drugs recovered is estimated at 

just under €25,000. The most common 

types are Cannabis herb and cocaine   

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

3 9 +200% 78% 76% 

Most of these detections are a result of 

stopping / searching people while on 

patrol. Most common drugs found are 

Cannabis, cocaine and Benzodiazepine. 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

0 2 +200% 75% 75% 
males were found in possession of knife 

and other incident male had a hammer.  

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
24 14 -42% NA NA  

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
33 29 -12% NA NA  

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments (For internal use only) 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence 

Disclosed 

46 43 -7% NA NA 

Gardaí continue to meet with people in 

Domestic Abuse situations and offer any 

advice and support possible, even when 

no criminal offence is apparent. 

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

9 4 -56% 75% 69%  

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 

 

 

Page 31



Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

The Drug Related Intimidation work mentioned at the last JPC has been continuing and has been 

active across the K District. A number of people have been arrested in relation to this type of activity 

and are presently before the courts.  

 

The Halloween campaign which was a multi-agency approach undertaken with DCC resulted in huge 

improvements over previous years. The active engagement with community stakeholders, advance 

visits to schools, working closely with contractors and the planned events themselves worked well 

and will be built upon for future years.  

 

Anti-Social behaviour continues to be targeted and locations where this is taking place identified. In 

one area, constructive discussions have taken place between AGS and management Companies. A 

raft of measures have been undertaken in order to tackle this behaviour.  

 

A large operation took place with the public transport providers which saw Gardaí using all forms of 

public transport to tackle criminality and anti-social behaviour. AGS worked with Irish Rail 

enforcement staff in order to provide support when dealing with fare evaders. A number of drug 

searches took place and arrests were made in relation to Warrants and Public Order Offences. 

 

The annual Christmas Dinner for the Retired Active Persons group returned for the first year since 

COVID. This was organised by Garda Ciara McGrath, Cabra Community Policing, and catered for 65 

older people. The event was supported by Dublin City Council and was a huge success.  

 

Cabra once again is host to a foreign dignitary and a large scale Security Operation has been 

implemented for the Phoenix Park. This provides an opportunity to re-engage with stakeholders and 

local residents.      

 

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 32



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

1 

 

JPC Annual Work Plan 
 
 
The purpose of developing this Central Area Joint Policing Sub-Committee Annual Work Plan is to enable focus on policing matters to ensure 
(a) Community safety (b) Quality of life issues (c) Commitment and capacity to engage with and address the needs of our diverse 
community/customer base. 
 
 

 
Strategic Objective 1: Ensuring Safer Communities 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

1) Reduce level of 
anti-social 
behaviour 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015  

Implement strategies / 
structures to prevent 
opportunities for anti-
social behaviour 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Community Policing Unit 
in the Bridewell District 
has 1 Inspector, 2 
Sergeants and 8 Gardai in 
total across two units. The 
members attached to the 
unit provide community 
support and deal with anti-
social behaviour. 
 
They work with Garda staff 
to identify areas where a 
high-visibility approach 
may be necessary and 
deploy to that area 
accordingly. In this 
quarter, areas such as 
Broadstone Plaza TU 
Grangegorman 
 
 

P
age 33



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

2 

 

 
Objective 
 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

2) Reduce drug 
related issues 
affecting the 
community 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 

Put operations in place 
to deal with issues 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Outcomes of operations 
 
The Divisional Drugs Unit 
cover all 4 stations across 
the DMR North Central 
taking in the Upper 
Bridewell and Cabra 
areas.   
 
A co-ordinated approach 
between regular units, 
Community Policing Units, 
and the Div. Drugs Unit 
has resulted in a targeting 
of drugs hotspots 
Broadstone Plaza has 
been a continued target in 
this regard 
 
Constant communication 
between AGS and DCC 
had significant success in 
Dorset Street and this 
inter-agency 
communication has 
continued in other areas.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 34



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

3 

 

 
 

 
Objective 
 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

3) Licensing / off-
licence issues 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Put operations in place 
to deal with issues 
arising 

An Garda Síochána Outcomes of operations 
 
There is a Sergeant 
assigned to the Liquor 
Licensing portfolio for the 
Bridewell district.  
 
He draws up a list of 
licenced premises which 
are sent to regular units to 
conduct inspections. 
 
Sgt. Sullivan oversees the 
licence applications and 
other issues in the 
Bridewell District.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 35



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

4 

 

 
Strategic Objective 2: Enhancing Community Engagement 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

Effective engagement with 
communities 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

 Engage with 
community fora 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 Strengthen 
community 
development 
initiatives 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Cabra Forum/Resident 
Meetings  
Gardaí attached to the 
Community Policing Unit 
attend the meetings and 
issue reports and provide 
feedback to the 
community on a regular 
basis.  
 

 
Strengthen community 
development initiatives 
Community Gardai from 
Bridewell Garda Station 
conducted regular schools 
talks up toyear-end 
throughout the district to 
both primary and 
secondary schools. The 
topics included road 
safety, and internet/social 
media safety and 
responsibilities. These 
talks have already begun 
again for 2024 
 
 
 

P
age 36



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

5 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Build on Small 
Areas Policing 
process 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A number of clinics were 
carried out in the Bridewell 
district and included 
liaison with TU Dublin. 
 
 
Community Gardai are 
very active with The 
Capuchin Day Centre and 
An Síol to maintain 
partnerships with elderly 
communities in the district. 
This included ensuring the 
local elderly residents 
were part of the Christmas 
celebrations in the district  
 
 
 
Build on Small Areas 
Policing process 
Each sector in the district 
is assigned to a 
Community Garda 
currently to deal with 
issues. Sgts Coller and 
O’Dwyer are the 
Community Sergeants 
currently and Insp 
Amanda Flood oversees 
community issues in the 
Bridewell district 
 
Gardaí engage with DCPO 
office in Store Street and 

P
age 37



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

6 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

build contact bases 
throughout their SAPs. 
This database is currently 
being updated to ensure 
accurate information.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 38



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

7 

 

 
Strategic Objective 3: Confronting Crime 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

To keep under review the 
levels and patterns of 
crime in the Cabra-
Glasnevin Area. 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

Build on existing 
partnerships between 
Dublin City Council and An 
Garda Síochána in the 
prevention and reduction 
of the threat posed by 
crime and support the 
victims of crime 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Approaches to addressing  

 Domestic 
Violence 

These calls are a priority 1 
call on the new Garda 
CAD2 system to dispatch 
members so calls are 
treated with urgency. Call 
backs are performed in-
person within 7 days. 
 
 

 Burglaries 
Burglary scenes are 
examined by local forensic 
teams, the area will be 
canvassed for CCTV and 
statements will be taken. 
Investigations are 
monitored by the 
supervisor of the Garda 
investigating. Local 
detectives often lead and 
assist on these 
investigations.  
 
 
 
 

P
age 39



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

8 

 

 Victim support 
The Division has a Crime 
Victim Support office 
which updates victims with 
details of their case.  
Members of Community 
Policing conduct call 
backs to victims of crime.  
This allows members to 
offer advice or provide 
contact information to their 
stakeholders.  
 

 Case 
management of 
offenders 

SAOR is in operation in 
the Bridewell District and 
consolidates the 
management of adult and 
youth offenders through 
the introduction of a 
strategic approach to 
offender recidivism.  
 

 Crime Prevention 
Officer 

The divisional crime 
prevention officer, Sgt. 
Dunleavy attends regularly 
at businesses, residences 
and meetings to offer 
crime prevention advice to 
combat and reduce crime 
levels.  

P
age 40



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

9 

 

 
 
 

 
Strategic Objective 4: Road Policing 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

Ensure that major events 
proceed with minimum 
disruption to business and 
movement within the city 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

Continue to work in 
partnership in relation to 
the management of 
planned and unplanned 
events in the Central Area 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Reports on events in the 
Central Area and 
compliance with Road 
Safety Legislation 
A Divisional Roads 
Policing Unit cover the 4 
stations across the 
Division and target all road 
offences as well as 
prevention actions such as 
operations and 
checkpoints. 
 
Regular policing units 
conduct Mandatory 
Intoxicant Checkpoints 
(MIT) on a daily basis in 
the district to enforce and 
promote road safety.  
 
 

P
age 41



Bridewell District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – Q4 2023  

10 

 

 

P
age 42



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

1 

 

JPC Annual Work Plan 
 
 
The purpose of developing this Central Area Joint Policing Sub-Committee Annual Work Plan is to enable focus on policing matters to ensure 
(a) Community safety (b) Quality of life issues (c) Commitment and capacity to engage with and address the needs of our diverse 
community/customer base. 
 
 

 
Strategic Objective 1: Ensuring Safer Communities 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

1) Reduce level of 
anti-social 
behaviour 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Implement strategies / 
structures to prevent 
opportunities for anti-
social behaviour 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

The Community Policing 
Unit attached to the U 
District has 14 Gardaí and 
3 Sergeants in total across 
four units. These members 
proactively tackle anti-
social behaviour across 
the Mountjoy District. They 
are tasked with tackling 
hotspot areas as they 
arise. This response 
method allows for an area 
to be targeted, and when 
persons are identified and 
issues decrease, 
community engagement 
takes place, such as 
working with local groups. 
   
The Divisional Community 
Policing Office continues 

P
age 43



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Operation Saul- Public 
Transport 
 
High Visibility Proactive 
Patrolling and Days of 
Action alongside LUAS 
& Irish Rail inspectors 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

to forward any emails 
regarding issues in the 
area so Gardaí can 
address same.  
 
 
Particular attention is 
focused on the Cabra 
Luas stop and its 
surroundings (Mount 
Bernard Park) targeting 
anti-social behaviour with 
both high visibility and 
plain clothes patrols 
carried out. Gardai 
continue to carry out joint 
patrols with Gardaí from 
the Bridewell and Cabra 
stations along with 
Transdev staff on the Luas 
line & stops from 
Broombridge to Dominick 
Street.  
 
Days of action are also 
carried out on Dublin Bus 
and with Irish Rail 
inspectors at Drumcondra 
station. There were three 
days carried out in the 4th 
Quarter 

 27th October 

 28th October 

 16th November 
 

P
age 44



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

3 

 

 
Operation Tombola-  
 
To counter anti-social 
behaviour over the 
Halloween Season 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Halloween –Operation 
Tombola -Throughout the 
lead up to Halloween a 
concerted effort was made 
to ensure stockpiling was 
reported and moved and a 
good working relationship 
with DCC was essential.  
Residents and Business 
owners also played their 
part making reports to 
local Community Gardaí.  
Contact details for the 
Litter Hotline were 
provided to residents also 
if they wish to report illegal 
dumping in their areas. 
 
A particular focus was put 
on Dublin Industrial Estate 
to eliminate as much 
available bonfire material. 
A good working 
relationship was built with 
both DCC and the 
businesses in the 
industrial estate.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 45



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

4 

 

 
Objective 
 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

2) Reduce drug 
related issues 
affecting the 
community 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 

Put operations in place 
to deal with issues 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Outcomes of operations 
 
The Divisional Drugs Unit 
cover all 4 stations across 
the DMR North Central 
taking in the Mountjoy / 
Cabra Area.  In Q2 2022 
there was an increase of 
personnel in this unit, 
which is having a positive 
impact with more 
members available to 
target drug dealing across 
the Division. A number of 
search operations were 
put in place and a 
significant amount of 
drugs were seized from 
addresses in the Cabra 
areas. A number of 
individuals were arrested 
and prosecutions are 
pending. These are 
intelligence led operations 
including referrals from 
vigilant members of the 
community 
 
Locally the Community 
Policing Team target 
issues in the area as they 
become aware of same. 

P
age 46



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

5 

 

Community Engagement 
members are often 
provided with information 
by residents and this is 
passed to the Divisional 
Drugs Unit for targeted 
operations. For example, 
the issues with throw 
overs into the Prison from 
the Canal at Phibsboro. 
This is targeted by the 
team with plain clothes 
patrols and working 
closely with the Prison 
Authorities. The team 
continue to target known 
hotspots, such as the 
Basin area, Cabra and 
individuals. 
 
In the 4th Quarter the 
effect of displacement was 
felt after the Dorset street 
flats complex was closed. 
This saw an increase in 
drugs activity on Western 
Way, Blessington Basin 
and the Hardwicke Street 
flats complex. Patrols and 
operations are on-going to 
tackle this activity. 
 
 
 
 

P
age 47



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

6 

 

 
Objective 
 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

3) Licensing / off-
licence issues 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Put operations in place 
to deal with issues 
arising 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Test Purchasing of 
Intoxicating Liquor 

An Garda Síochána Outcomes of operations 
 
There is a Sergeant and 
Inspector assigned to the 
Liquor Licensing portfolio 
in addition to their normal 
duties. A list of premises 
are sent to working units 
to conduct inspections. 
 
This sergeant will oversee 
the licence applications 
and other issues in the U 
District.    
 
 
A number of members 
have now been trained in 
the test purchasing of 
intoxicating liquor where 
an under 18 yr old is sent 
to a licensed premises to 
buy alcohol. These test 
purchases will be rolled 
out over the year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 48



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

7 

 

 
Strategic Objective 2: Enhancing Community Engagement 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

Effective engagement with 
communities 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

 Engage with 
community fora 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Engage with community 
fora – Cabra 
Forum/Resident 
Meetings  
Gardaí attached to the 
Community Policing Unit 
attend the required 
meetings providing 
feedback and reports for 
those in attendance.   
 
 
The Neighbourhood 
Watch group and 
resident’s association for 
Iona Road is meeting 
regularly with Gardai in 
attendance to address any 
issues that may arise. 
There are on-going 
discussions to add new 
streets to the 
neighbourhood watch 
scheme. 
 
Gardaí attend the Hospital 
Watch meeting with the 
Mater Hospital on a 
regular basis, this forum 

P
age 49



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Strengthen 
community 
development 
initiatives 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

allows the hospital to 
highlight issues they are 
dealing with around the 
Mater campus and 
provides Gardai with the 
opportunity to address the 
concerns of hospital 
management in a timely 
and efficient manner.  
 
 
Strengthen community 
development initiatives 
Members are involved in 
any projects that are 
brought to their attention.  
 
The Community Support 
vehicle is regularly 
deployed to busy areas, 
such as Phibsboro, Cabra 
shops etc. for members of 
the community to engage 
with Gardai. Gardaí will 
assist if any matters are 
brought to their attention 
and manpower is 
available.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 50



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

9 

 

 

 Build on Small 
Areas Policing 
process 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 School Talks 
 

  
Build on Small Areas 
Policing process 
Every SAP in Sector 3 and 
4 has a Community Garda 
assigned. Sgt Donnelly is 
the Sergeant assigned to 
both and Insp Corcoran 
overseas both also. 
 
Gardaí are engaging with 
DCPO office in Store 
Street and building contact 
bases throughout their 
SAPs.   
 
 
School Talks- Halloween 
Safety Talks 
 
A number of school talks 
were conducted by the 
Community engagement 
team in all of our Primary 
and Secondary Schools. 
Foremost was the 
Halloween safety talks on 
the dangers associated 
with bonfires and 
fireworks. Gardaí also 
engaged with local 
residents regarding 
fireworks and youths 
loitering. 
 

P
age 51



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

10 

 

 
Strategic Objective 3: Confronting Crime 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

To keep under review the 
levels and patterns of 
crime in the Cabra-
Glasnevin Area. 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

Build on existing 
partnerships between 
Dublin City Council and An 
Garda Síochána in the 
prevention and reduction 
of the threat posed by 
crime and support the 
victims of crime 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Approaches to addressing  

 Domestic 
violence 

These calls are a priority 1 
call on the CAD system to 
dispatch members so calls 
are treated with urgency. 
Call backs are performed 
within 7 days to the victim 
to ensure they are ok and 
provide advice regarding 
orders and support 
services etc. The 1st 
Quarter of this year saw 
the introduction of a Risk 
Evaluation Tool (RET) 
used by Gardai when 
speaking with the victims 
of Domestic Violence.  In 
the U district, these 
incidents are reviewed 
each morning at the PAF 
meetings and actions 
assigned.  These incidents 
are also risk assessed by 
members in the station 
under the Domestic Abuse 
Coordinator (DAC) 
system.   

P
age 52



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

11 

 

 

 Burglaries 
Burglaries are reviewed at 
the morning PAF 
meetings. Burglary scenes 
are examined by local 
forensic teams, the area 
will be canvassed for 
CCTV and statements will 
be taken. Investigations 
are monitored by the 
supervisor of the Garda 
investigating. 
 

 Victim support 
The Division has a Crime 
Victim Support office 
which updates victims with 
details of their case.  
Members of Community 
Policing are also 
forwarded call backs to 
victims of crime.  This 
allows members to offer 
advice or provide contact 
information to their 
stakeholders. There are 
separate call back 
procedures for victims of 
Domestic Abuse. 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 53



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

12 

 

 Case 
management of 
offenders 

SAOR is in operation in 
the U District and 
consolidates the 
management of adult and 
youth offenders through 
the introduction of a 
strategic approach to 
offender recidivism. AGS 
holistically manage the 
court cases, charges, bail 
conditions, interagency 
liaison and inform AGS 
how it is being managed.  
This has proved 
successful in the U District 
to date.  
 

 Blue Bike 
Initiative  

The blue bike initiative is a 
brightly coloured bike with 
Garda signage warning 
would be thieves that that 
the area is being 
monitored by Gardai. The 
blue bike will be placed in 
hotspot areas to deter bike 
theft and other anti-social 
behaviour. We will be 
holding bike engraving at 
various locations in the 
district in 2024. 

P
age 54



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – October/November/December 2023 

13 

 

 
Strategic Objective 4: Road Policing 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

Ensure that major events 
proceed with minimum 
disruption to business and 
movement within the city 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

Continue to work in 
partnership in relation to 
the management of 
planned and unplanned 
events in the Central Area 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Reports on events in the 
Central Area and 
compliance with Road 
Safety Legislation 
 
A Divisional Roads 
Policing Unit cover the 4 
stations across the 
Division and target all road 
offences as well as 
prevention actions such as 
operations and 
checkpoints. 
 
In relation to the objective 
of ensuring major events 
proceed with minimum 
disruption to business and 
movement in the city the 
local Events Teams at 
Mountjoy converse with 
Roads Policing Unit who 
will assist with traffic 
management on the days 
in question. DCC 
Clampers/NTA will also 
assist as they have in the 
past.   

 

P
age 55


	Agenda
	1 With reference to the minutes of the meeting held on 24th October 2023.
	2 With reference to a presentation from City of Dublin Youth Services
	3 With reference to Garda Reports.
	Garda Reports Bridewell January 2024
	Garda Reports Mountjoy January 2024

	4 With reference to Garda Work Plans.
	Bridewell Work Plan 2024
	Mountjoy Work Plan 2024


